
 

1 
 

CITY OF TUCKER 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1  

 
ITB #2025-009 

MOUNTAIN INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD AT HUGH 
HOWELL ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT P.I. #0015216 
 

Please complete this page ONLY and include in your submittal. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the supplement pertaining to the 
above referenced bid. 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

CONTACT PERSON:            

ADDRESS:             

CITY:        STATE:   ZIP:     

PHONE:        FAX:       

EMAIL ADDRESS:            

              

SIGNATURE      DATE 
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This addendum contains: 

• Responses to Questions received 
• Specifications for Handrail Fencing 

 
 QUESTION ANSWER 
1 Will a pay item be added for the 

directionally bored conduit 
(Conduit, NonMetl, TP 3, 2 In) as is 
typical? If to be included in 
directional bore, will the city 
confirm the bore quantity shall be 
measured from pull box to pull box? 

A pay item will not be added for the NonMetal 
conduit. Please include the fee for the conduit in 
pay items 682-9950. Measurement shall be from 
the center of pull box to the center of pull box. 

2 Will a pay item be added for traffic 
signal timing? 

No. Traffic Signal Timing shall be coordinated 
with the City. 

3 We need a UAS to properly bid the 
time on the project. This would 
include all utilities impacted. Will 
this be provided? 

UAS are currently being developed by respective 
utility owners. This will be provided to the 
selected contractor. Considerations to the 
schedule will be reviewed once UAMs are 
received. 

4 Typically these types of projects are 
bid per actual quantities not lump 
sum. Will this project be paid per 
items actually completed? 

Yes, this project is not lump sum and should be 
paid per items actually completed. There will be 
an on-site inspector to confirm quantities with. 

5 Does waterline contractor have to be 
prequalified by the city or county? 

The selected contractor will need to coordinate 
with DeKalb Watershed whom provides a list of 
authorized vendors. 

6 Do all subs have to be on the GDOT 
prequalified 
contractor/subcontractor list? 

Yes. 

7 How will weather days be calculated 
on the contract? 

Weather will not be accepted as a justifiable 
reason for extension of time unless such should 
be abnormal. The following chart represents the 
number of calendar days per month that are 
considered normal for rain and wet ground 
conditions preventing work from being 
performed. Days not worked due to rain or wet 
ground conditions beyond those listed may be 
considered for claims for adjustment of time. The 
contractor shall reconcile requests for time 
extension within 5 business days of the 
completion of each month if additional time is 
merited due to adverse weather conditions. 
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January ……12 
February……11 
March………10 
April……….8 
May………..6 
June………..7 
July…….…..7 
August….….6 
September….5 
October…….4 
November….7 
December…..9 

8 Handrail detail contradicts pay item 
description. Will a handrail detail be 
provided? 

Yes. 

9 Will the required walls require anti-
graffiti ? 

Yes. 

 

• The following specifications replace / supersede any references to handrails in the 
published plans. 

 
Website:  

www.ameristarperimeter.com/us/en/products/ornamental-fence-gates/montage/montage-plus 

http://www.ameristarperimeter.com/us/en/products/ornamental-fence-gates/montage/montage-plus

